

Samuel Uff
London Borough Of Haringey

Please reply to: Joseph Aggar

Email: Development.control@enfield.gov.uk

My ref: 24/02227/OA

Date: 17 July 2024

Dear Sir/Madam

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

NO OBJECTIONS RAISED

Proposed work: Minor Material Amendment application under Section 73 of the Town and Country Planning Act for the variation to Condition B9 (Major Non-association Football Events) of the hybrid planning permission HGY/2023/2137 (as amended) for amendments to allow up to 30 major non-association football events including music concerts; and other associated changes
At: Stadium, Tottenham Hotspur Football Club, 748 High Road, Tottenham, London

Thank you for your notification of the above development which was registered in this office on 3rd July 2024.

This matter has been considered, and I now write to inform you that this Council has no objections to this proposal but would like to make the following comments:

It is understood that the applicant has previously increased the number of events days they host and if permission is given again for an increase this will mean once again there will be an increased demand for event day residents' permits that need to be displayed. Currently there is no charge for an event day resident' permit, although there is a cost to the authority (Enfield Council) for their production and supply. This cost arises as a direct consequence of the applicants use of the site. With further events proposed, the Council would like to take the opportunity to amend the Traffic Management rOrder (TMO) putting in place charges for permits to help cover the cost to the local authority.

In your discussions with the applicant can you look to secure a contribution of £2500 to cover the costs to the Council to change and re-advertise the TMO.



Brett Leahy
Director, Planning & Growth
Enfield Council
Civic Centre, Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY

www.enfield.gov.uk

Thank you for consulting us in this matter.

Yours faithfully

Joseph Aggar